
BARTRAM PARK 
 Community Development District 

 
October 26, 2022 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Bartram Park 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL  32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 
 
October 19, 2022 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Bartram Park Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Bartram Park Community Development District Board of Supervisors is scheduled 
for Wednesday, October 26, 2022 at 11:00 a.m. at the Bartram Springs Amenity Center, 
14530 East Cherry Lake Dr., Jacksonville, FL 32258.  
 
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting:  
 
  I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes 

A. July 14, 2022 Special Meeting 
 

B. July 27, 2022 Regular Meeting 
 

 IV. Consideration of Resolution 2023-01, Amending the Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 
 
 V. Discussion of Semi-Truck Parking on Bartram Park Blvd. 
 
 VI. Discussion of Utility Drainage into Montevilla 
 
 VII. Ratification of Engagement Letter for FY 22 Audit Services with Grau &  
  Associates 
 
 VIII. Other Business 
 
 IX. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
 

B. Engineer  
 

C. Manager 
 



 2 

 X. Audience Comments 
 
 XI.  Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 XII. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period  
   Ending September 30, 2022 
 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedules 
 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – January 25, 2023 @ 11:00 a.m. at The 

Bartram Springs Amenity Center, 14530 East Cherry Lake Dr., 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 

 
 XIV. Adjournment 
   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM PARK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The Special meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Park Community 

Development District was held on Thursday, July 14, 2022 at 1:30 a.m. at the Bartram Springs 

Amenity Center at 14530 East Cherry Lake Dr., Jacksonville, Florida.  

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 
 Trisston Brown Chairman 
 James Griffith Vice Chairman 
 Joan Nero Supervisor 
 Don Smith Supervisor 
 Patricia Evert Supervisor 
   
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel  
 
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order. There were five members of the Board present at 

the meeting constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

 There were no members of the public present.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Easement Agreement with 
JEA for Utilities Located on Race Track Road 

 Mr. Haber presented the agreement for an easement request for access to utilities. Mr. 

Haber asked for approval for Chair to execute the agreement. The Board did request in the future 

to have a location map attached with the parcel map.  

 



July 14, 2022 Bartram Park CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. Brown, seconded by Mr. Griffith, with all in 
favor, the Easement Agreement with JEA for Utilities Located on 
Race Track Road, was approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 The Board asked about signage on a specific road and if it was fixed. There was discussion 

on traffic issues in the area and accidents that have occurred.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – July 27, 2022 @ 
11:00 a.m. at the Bartram Springs Amenity 
Center, 14530 East Cherry Lake Dr., 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 

  Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is July 27, 2022 at 11:00 a.m. at the same 

location. This meeting will include the budget hearing.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS       Adjournment 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Nero, with all in favor 
the Meeting was adjourned. 
 

 

 

 

    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM PARK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Park Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, July 27, 2022 at 11:00 a.m. at the Bartram Springs 

Amenity Center at 14530 East Cherry Lake Dr., Jacksonville, Florida.  

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 
 Trisston Brown Chairman 
 James Griffith Vice Chairman 
 Joan Nero Assistant Secretary 
 Don Smith Assistant Secretary 
 Patricia Evert Assistant Secretary 
   
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager, GMS 
 Jim Oliver by phone GMS 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel  
 
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order. There were five members of the Board present at 

the meeting constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication 

 Mr. Oliver stated that they would be having a public hearing regarding the Fiscal Year 

2023 budget, and the hearing was noticed in the agenda, meaning all requirements were met. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

 There were no members of the public present.  

  



July 27, 2022 Bartram Park CDD 

2 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the April 27, 2022 
Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the minutes of the April 27, 2022 meeting. He asked if there were any 

corrections to the minutes. The Board had no changes.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Evert, seconded by Mr. Griffith, with all in 
favor, the April 27, 2022 Meeting Minutes, were approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing 
 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to open the public hearing. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Evert, seconded by Ms. Nero, with all in favor, 
Opening the Public Hearing, was approved. 

 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to close the public hearing due to no members of the public 

being present.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Evert, seconded by Ms. Nero, with all in favor, 
Closing the Public Hearing, was approved. 

 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2022-09, Relating to Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023 

 Mr. Oliver presented the budget, noting there were no changes since it was last approved. 

He then asked Mr. Haber to explain the resolution further. Mr. Haber noted that the resolution was 

a formal approval of adopting the budget and appropriating the funds for the various line items in 

the budget. He asked if there were any questions, and hearing none, asked for a motion to approve. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brown, seconded by Mr. Griffith, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2022-09, Relating to Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023, was approved. 

 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2022-10, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying 
an Assessment Roll 

 Mr. Haber presented the resolution, noting that it made certain findings related to the 

assessments benefiting the properties of the District, as well as certified the assessments for 



July 27, 2022 Bartram Park CDD 

3 

collection to the tax collector. He added the assessments would appear on the tax bill. He asked if 

there were any questions, and hearing none, asked for a motion to approve. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Evert, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2022-10, Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll, was approved. 

  

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 Mr. Smith asked if Mr. Oliver if the Sheriff’s office would be running more speed 

enforcement. Mr. Oliver responded that he would check.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports  
A. Attorney  

Mr. Haber noted there was no further report.  

 

B. Engineer  

 Mr. Maggiore had nothing further report.  

 

C. Manager  
1. Consideration of Proposed FY 23 Meeting Schedule  

 Mr. Oliver presented the meeting schedule, suggesting that they continue to meet October 

26, January 25, April 26, and July 26. He added that they could add special meetings as needed. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brown, seconded by Ms. Nero, with all in 
favor, the Proposed Fiscal Year 2023 Meeting Schedule, was 
approved. 

 

2. Presentation of Report on Number of Registered Voters (6,093) 
 Mr. Oliver presented the number of registered voters, noting the total number was 6,903 

residents. He noted that the previous year’s total number was 5,907. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 



July 27, 2022 Bartram Park CDD 

4 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending June 

30, 2022 
 Mr. Oliver noted the financial reports are available in the agenda package and they are 

through June 30, 2022.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedules 
 Mr. Oliver noted the CDD was 98% collected.  

 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver stated the check register is included in the agenda package and he was looking 

for a motion of approval. He discussed the checks included in the summary. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brown, seconded by Mr. Griffith, with all in 
favor, the Financial Reports, were approved.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – TBD 
  Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting was to be on October 26, 2022. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Evert, with all in favor 
the Meeting was adjourned. 
 

 

 

    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2023-01 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, of 
the Bartram Park Community Development District, hereinafter referred to as 
“District”, adopted a General Fund Budget for fiscal year 2022, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to reallocate funds budgeted to re-appropriate 
Revenues and Expenses approved during the Fiscal Year. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO THE 
FOLLOWING: 
 
1. The General Fund and Capital Reserve Fund Budget are hereby amended 

in accordance with Exhibit “A” attached. 
 
2. This resolution shall become effective this 26th day of October, 2022 and 

be reflected in the monthly and fiscal Year End 9/30/22 Financial 
Statements and Audit Report of the District 

 
 
       
      Bartram Park 
     
      Community Development District 
    
 
 
    by:         
     Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
by:      
 Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



BARTRAM PARK CDD 
RESOLUTION 2023-01 

 
EXHIBIT A 

 



ADOPTED INCREASE AMENDED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET (DECREASE) BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $129,495 $29,547 $159,042 $159,042
Interest Income $0 $88 $88 $88    
          TOTAL  REVENUES $129,495 $29,635 $159,130 $159,130

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisor Fees $4,800 $600 $5,400 $5,400
FICA Expense $367 $46 $413 $413
Engineering $8,500 ($6,000) $2,500  $970
Assessment Roll $7,500 $0 $7,500 $7,500
Arbitrage $1,200 $0 $1,200 $1,200
Dissemination $3,500 $0 $3,500 $3,500
Attorney $20,000 ($9,000) $11,000 $8,074
Annual Audit $3,400 $100 $3,500 $3,500
Trustee fees $18,000 ($2,000) $16,000 $16,000
Management Fees $41,600 $0 $41,600 $41,600
Computer Time $1,250 $0 $1,250 $1,250
Website Compliance $700 ($0) $700 $700
Telephone $150 $16 $166 $166
Postage $600 ($382) $218 $218
Printing & Binding $1,000 ($459) $542 $542
Insurance $6,646 $685 $7,331 $7,331
Legal Advertising $800 $85 $885 $885
Other Current Charges $1,400 ($1,000) $400 $400
Office Supplies $100 ($61) $39 $39
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $175 $175
Capital Reserves-Transfer Out $7,807 $52,193 $60,000 $60,000

  

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $129,495 $34,824 $164,319 $159,863

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfers In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

         TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($5,189) ($5,189) ($733)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $5,189 $5,189 $233,447
  

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $0 $0 $232,715

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
BUDGET  AMENDMENT

For the Period Ended September 30, 2022



PROPOSED INCREASE AMENDED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET (DECREASE) BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUES:
 

 Transfer In $60,000 $12,381 $72,381 $72,381
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $60,000 $12,381 $72,381 $72,381

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Replacement and Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Current Charges $420 $0 $420 $303

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $420 $0  $420 $303

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $59,580 $12,381 $71,961 $72,078

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 ($12,381) ($12,381) $0

FUND BALANCE - Ending $59,580 $0 $59,580 $72,078

For the Period Ended September 30, 2022

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
BUDGET  AMENDMENT



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  













 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Meeting Date

Bartram Park
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting as of

October 26, 2022

September 30, 2022



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

Financial Statements -  September 30, 2022

Check Register Summary 7/1/2022 - 9/30/2022

Assessments Receipt Schedule

1



Total
Debt Capital Governmental

General Service Reserve Funds

ASSETS:

Cash $104,225 --- --- $104,225
Custody Account - Excess Funds $125,044 --- --- $125,044
Capital Reserve
Cash --- --- $72,078 $72,078
Series 2015A1

Reserve --- $516,944 --- $516,944
Revenue --- $301,704 --- $301,704

Series 2015A2
Reserve --- $131,869 --- $131,869

Series 2022
Reserve --- $52,323 --- $52,323
Revenue --- $229 --- $229
Interest --- $224,742 --- $224,742
COI --- $4,955 --- $4,955
Due from 2012 Closed Accts --- --- --- $0
Prepaid Expenses $7,236 --- --- $7,236

TOTAL ASSETS $236,506 $1,232,765 $72,078 $1,541,348

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $3,791 --- --- $3,791

FUND BALANCES:
Nonspendable $7,236 --- --- $7,236
Restricted for Debt Service --- $1,232,765 --- $1,232,765
Restricted for Capital Reserve --- --- $72,078 $72,078
Unassigned $225,479 --- --- $225,479

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
 & OTHER CREDITS $236,506 $1,232,765 $72,078 $1,541,348

Bartram Park

Government Funds

September 30, 2022
Combined Balance Sheet

Community Development District

1



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22 THRU 09/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $129,495 $129,495 $159,042 $29,547
Interest Income $0 $0 $88 $88

          TOTAL  REVENUES $129,495 $129,495 $159,130 $29,635

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisor Fees $4,800 $4,800 $5,400 ($600)
FICA Expense $367 $367 $413 ($46)
Engineering $8,500 $8,500 $970 $7,530
Assessment Roll $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $0
Dissemination $3,500 $3,500 $3,500 ($0)
Attorney $20,000 $20,000 $8,074 $11,926
Annual Audit $3,400 $3,400 $3,500 ($100)
Trustee fees $18,000 $16,000 $16,000 $0
Management Fees $41,600 $41,600 $41,600 ($0)
Computer Time $1,250 $1,250 $1,250 ($0)
Website Compliance $700 $700 $700 $0
Telephone $150 $150 $166 ($16)
Postage $600 $600 $218 $382
Printing & Binding $1,000 $1,000 $542 $459
Insurance $6,646 $6,646 $7,331 ($685)
Legal Advertising $800 $800 $885 ($85)
Other Current Charges $1,400 $1,400 $400 $1,000
Office Supplies $100 $100 $39 $61
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Capital Reserves-Transfer Out $7,807 $7,807 $60,000 ($52,193)

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $129,495 $127,495 $159,863 ($32,368)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfers In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

         TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($733)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $233,447

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $232,715

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended September 30, 2022

2



11

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total
Revenues:

Assessments $0 $11,278 $111,653 $2,716 $592 $911 $14,873 $2,877 $14,141 $0 $0 $0 $159,042
Interest $1 $1 $1 $1 $1 $0 $1 $1 $1 $1 $1 $82 $88
Transfer In 2012 Close out $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $1 $11,279 $111,654 $2,716 $592 $912 $14,874 $2,878 $14,142 $1 $1 $82 $159,130

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $0 $800 $0 $800 $0 $1,000 $800 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $0 $5,400
FICA Expense $0 $61 $0 $61 $0 $77 $61 $0 $0 $153 $0 $0 $413
Engineering $135 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $64 $257 $0 $514 $0 $970
Assessment Roll $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $600 $0 $1,200
Dissemination $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $3,500
Attorney $1,075 $420 $420 $869 $493 $500 $1,286 $0 $175 $1,369 $1,468 $0 $8,074
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,500
Trustee fees $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000 $0 $0 $16,000
Management Fees $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $3,467 $41,600
Computer Time $104 $104 $104 $104 $104 $104 $104 $104 $104 $104 $104 $104 $1,250
Website Compliance $58 $58 $58 $58 $58 $58 $58 $58 $58 $58 $58 $58 $700
Telephone $0 $9 $73 $0 $0 $19 $6 $0 $26 $0 $0 $32 $166
Postage $19 $3 $25 $2 $18 $1 $43 $31 $28 $20 $8 $20 $218
Printing & Binding $44 $114 $33 $0 $117 $125 $0 $20 $12 $33 $34 $11 $542
Insurance $7,331 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,331
Legal Advertising $163 $0 $0 $80 $80 $0 $80 $76 $245 $80 $0 $83 $885
Other Current Charges $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100 $400
Office Supplies $0 $21 $0 $0 $0 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 $0 $39
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Capital Reserves-Transfer Out $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,000

          Total Expenses $40,463 $5,349 $4,472 $5,732 $4,628 $9,158 $6,397 $54,112 $5,264 $13,576 $6,545 $4,167 $159,863

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($40,462) $5,930 $107,182 ($3,016) ($4,036) ($8,246) $8,477 ($51,235) $8,878 ($13,575) ($6,545) ($4,084) ($733)

Bartram Park
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement

Fiscal Year 2022

3



PROPOSED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22 THRU 09/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Transfer In $60,000 $60,000 $72,381 $12,381
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $60,000 $60,000 $72,381 $12,381

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Replacement and Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Current Charges $420 $420 $303 $117

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $420 $420 $303 $117

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $59,580 $72,078

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $0

FUND BALANCE - Ending $59,580 $72,078

For the Period Ended September 30, 2022

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

4



12

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22 THRU 09/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Special Assessments - On Roll $1,395,346 $1,395,346 $1,310,735 ($84,611)
Interest Income $100 $100 $4,373 $4,273

TOTAL  REVENUES $1,395,446 $1,395,446 $1,315,108 ($80,338)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015A-1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $248,519 $248,519 $229,706 $18,813
Interest Expense - 5/1 $229,706 $229,706 $229,706 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $580,000 $580,000 $580,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

Series 2015A-2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $64,425 $64,425 $64,263 $163
Interest Expense - 5/1 $64,425 $64,425 $64,263 $163
Principal Expense - 5/1 $135,000 $135,000 $135,000 $0
Principal Prepayment - 5/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,322,075 $1,322,075 $1,312,938 $9,138

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $73,371 $2,171

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $294,181 $948,346

FUND BALANCE - Ending $367,552 $950,517

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2015 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended September 30, 2022

5



12

PROPOSED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22 THRU 09/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Special Assessments - On Roll $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $1,257 $1,257

TOTAL  REVENUES $0 $0 $1,257 $1,257

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Bonds Proceeds $12,730,000 $12,730,000 $12,730,000 $0
Cost of Issuance ($319,045) ($319,045) ($319,045) $0
Transfer Out to Global Preceeds Escrow ($12,129,964) ($12,129,964) ($12,129,964) $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $280,991 $280,991 $280,991 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $280,991 $282,248

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $0

FUND BALANCE - Ending $280,991 $282,248

For the Period Ended September 30, 2022

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2022 Revenue Refunding Note 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

6



Series 2015-A1 Refunding Bonds

Interest Rate: 1.0%-4.65%%
Maturity Date: 5/1/35
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $516,943.75
Reserve Balance: $516,943.75

Bonds outstanding - 11/30/2015 $11,435,000
Less:  May 1, 2021 ($570,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Prepayment) ($80,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 ($580,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $10,200,000

Series 2015-A2 Refunding Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.0%-5%
Maturity Date: 5/1/35
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $131,868.75
Reserve Balance: $131,868.75

Bonds outstanding - 11/30/2015 $2,780,000
Less:  May 1, 2021 ($135,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Prepayment) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 ($135,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $2,485,000

Series 2022 Revenue Refunding Note

Interest Rate: 2.80%
Maturity Date: 5/1/37
Reserve Fund Definition: 5% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $52,323.00
Reserve Balance: $52,323.00

Bonds outstanding - 3/15/22 $12,730,000

Current Bonds Outstanding $12,730,000

Bartram Park
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2022 Summary of Assessment Receipts

ASSESSED UNITS

SERIES 2005 / 
2015A1-2 

ASSESSED 
DEBT

SERIES 2012-1 
ASSESSED 

DEBT

SERIES 2012-2 
ASSESSED 

DEBT

SERIES 2012-3 
ASSESSED 

DEBT

SERIES 2012-4 
ASSESSED 

DEBT

SERIES 2012-5 
ASSESSED 

DEBT
O&M 

ASSESSED
TOTAL 

ASSESSED
TOTAL NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED NET 4,148 1,305,909.89    397,923.88       - 388,838.61 265,528.23        280,913.67       129,495.38      2,768,609.66   

28 23 24 25 26 27 
SUMMARY TAX ROLL COLLECTIONS - SERIES 2015/2012

DUVAL COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE

SERIES 2015 
DEBT 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2012-1 
DEBT 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2012-2 
DEBT 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2012-3 
DEBT 

RECEIVED
SERIES 2012-4 

DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2012-5 
DEBT 

RECEIVED
O&M 

RECEIVED

TOTAL TAX 
ROLL 

RECEIPTS
1 11/10/2021 6,657.99           2,028.76           - 1,982.44 1,353.76            1,432.20           660.21             14,115.34        
2 11/19/2021 107,077.16       32,627.49         - 31,882.55 21,771.80          23,033.32         10,617.88        227,010.20      
3 12/6/2021 105,664.86       32,197.15         - 31,462.03 21,484.64          22,729.52         10,477.84        224,016.03      
4 12/8/2021 151,335.23       46,113.37         - 45,060.52 30,770.71          32,553.65         15,006.56        320,840.03      
5 12/9/2021 829,222.37       252,672.40       - 246,903.46 168,604.24        178,373.64       82,226.55        1,758,002.66   
6 12/22/2021 39,758.95         12,114.95         - 11,838.35 8,084.11            8,552.53           3,942.54          84,291.44        
7 1/1/2022 18,697.54         5,697.33           - 5,567.25 3,801.74            4,022.02           1,854.07          39,639.94        
8 1/21/2022 8,689.60           2,647.81           - 2,587.35 1,766.84            1,869.21           861.67             18,422.48        
9 2/7/2022 5,969.30           1,818.91           - 1,777.38 1,213.73            1,284.05           591.92             12,655.28        

10 3/7/2022 5,711.24           1,740.27           - 1,700.54 1,161.26            1,228.54           566.33             12,108.18        
11 3/23/2022 3,477.54           1,059.64           - 1,035.45 707.08 748.05 344.84             7,372.60          
12 4/7/2022 9,881.17           - - - - - 11,067.53 20,948.70        
13 4/21/2022 3,397.86           - - - - - 3,805.81 7,203.67          
14 5/5/2022 2,255.77           - - - - - 2,526.60 4,782.37          
15 5/23/2022 312.90 - - - - - 350.47 663.37             
16 6/3/2022 312.90 - - - - - 350.47 663.37             

TAX CERT 6/16/2022 12,312.52         - - - - - 13,790.78 26,103.30        
- - - - - - - 
- - - - - - - 
- - - - - - - 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 1,310,734.89    390,718.06       - 381,797.31 260,719.90        275,826.73       159,042.06      2,778,838.96   

BALANCE DUE TAX ROLL (4,825.00)          7,205.82           - 7,041.30 4,808.33            5,086.94           (29,546.68)       (10,229.30)       

PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100% 98% 0% 98% 98% 98% 123% 100%

8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Bartram Park
Community Development District

Check Register Summary
7/1/2022 - 9/30/2022

Check Date Check #'s Total Amount

7/1/2022 - 7/31/2022 1261-1264 10,898.93$                            

8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022 1265-1268 33,211.47$                            

9/1/2022 - 9/30/2022 1269-1270 11,219.60$                            
.

Total 55,330.00$                         

* Fedex Invoices will be available upon request



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/12/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 09/30/2022 ***       BARTRAM PARK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BARTRAM PARK - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/08/22 00012 7/01/22 238      202207 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,466.67
JUL MANAGEMENT FEES

7/01/22 238      202207 310-51300-35110                                     *               58.33
JUL WEBSITE ADMIN

7/01/22 238      202207 310-51300-35100                                     *              104.17
JUL INFORMATION TECH

7/01/22 238      202207 310-51300-31300                                     *              291.67
JUL DISSEM AGENT SERVICES

7/01/22 238      202207 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .36
OFFICE SUPPLIES

7/01/22 238      202207 310-51300-42000                                     *               20.10
POSTAGE

7/01/22 238      202207 310-51300-42500                                     *               33.00
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,974.30 001261
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/22 00030 6/30/22 22796    202206 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

ARBIT SE2012 FYE 5/31/22
GRAU AND ASSOCIATES                                               600.00 001262

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/22 00067 6/30/22 22-04248 202206 310-51300-48000                                     *              245.00

NTC OF PUB HEAR/BOS MTG
7/07/22 22-04392 202207 310-51300-48000                                     *               79.63

NOTICE OF SPEC MTG 7/7/22
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD                                         324.63 001263

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/22/22 00056 7/01/22 252-2481 202207 310-51300-32300                                     *            4,000.00

FY22 TRUSTEE FEE
7/01/22 252-2481 202207 310-51300-32300                                     *            2,000.00

FY22 ADMIN FEE
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON                                     6,000.00 001264

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/02/22 00057 7/18/22 07182022 202207 300-20700-10500                                     *            9,881.17

4/7/22 DUVAL TAX DIST 12
7/18/22 07182022 202207 300-20700-10500                                     *            3,397.86

4/21/22 DUVAL TAX DIST 13
7/18/22 07182022 202207 300-20700-10500                                     *            2,255.77

5/5/22 DUVAL TAX DIST 14
7/18/22 07182022 202207 300-20700-10500                                     *              312.90

5/23/22 DUVAL TAX DIST 15
7/18/22 07182022 202207 300-20700-10500                                     *              312.90

6/3/22 DUVAL TAX DIST 16
7/18/22 07182022 202207 300-20700-10500                                     *           12,312.52

6/16/22 DUVAL TAX CERT DI
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON, N.A.                              28,473.12 001265

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BPAR BARTRAM PARK   BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/12/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 09/30/2022 ***       BARTRAM PARK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BARTRAM PARK - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/12/22 00012 8/01/22 239      202208 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,466.67
AUG MANAGEMENT FEES

8/01/22 239      202208 310-51300-35110                                     *               58.33
AUG WEBSITE ADMIN

8/01/22 239      202208 310-51300-35100                                     *              104.17
AUG INFORMATION TECH

8/01/22 239      202208 310-51300-31300                                     *              291.67
AUG DISSEM AGENT SERVICES

8/01/22 239      202208 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .54
OFFICE SUPPLIES

8/01/22 239      202208 310-51300-42000                                     *                8.22
POSTAGE

8/01/22 239      202208 310-51300-42500                                     *               33.75
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,963.35 001266
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/22 00073 7/31/22 3083166  202206 310-51300-31500                                     *              175.00

JUN GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    175.00 001267

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/29/22 00030 8/23/22 23067    202208 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

ARBIT SE2015 FYE6/30/22
GRAU AND ASSOCIATES                                               600.00 001268

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/13/22 00037 9/02/22 16614    202209 300-15500-10000                                     *            7,236.00

FY23 POLICY RENEWAL
EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC                                    7,236.00 001269

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/13/22 00012 9/01/22 240      202209 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,466.67

SEP MANAGEMENT FEES
9/01/22 240      202209 310-51300-35110                                     *               58.33

SEP WEBSITE ADMIN
9/01/22 240      202209 310-51300-35100                                     *              104.17

SEP INFORMATION TECH
9/01/22 240      202209 310-51300-31300                                     *              291.67

SEP DISSEM AGENT SERVICES
9/01/22 240      202209 310-51300-42000                                     *               20.01

POSTAGE
9/01/22 240      202209 310-51300-42500                                     *               10.80

COPIES
9/01/22 240      202209 310-51300-41000                                     *               31.95

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,983.60 001270

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 55,330.00

BPAR BARTRAM PARK   BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/12/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 09/30/2022 ***       BARTRAM PARK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BARTRAM PARK - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               55,330.00

BPAR BARTRAM PARK   BPEREGRINO















DOR       1

INVOICE

0
0
0
0
0
1

The Bank of New York Mellon
Trust Company, N.A.

BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT, C/O GMS, LLC.
ATTN: JIM OLIVER
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114 WORLD GOLF VILLAGE
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

252-2481846Invoice Number:

Account Number:

Invoice Date: 01-Jul-22
Cycle Date: 01-Jul-22

Administrator: Caroline Cowart
Phone Number:

Currency:

904-645-1919

BARTRAM15-A1

USD

BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE REFUNDING 
BONDS, SERIES 2015A-1

TotalSubtotalRateQuantity Proration

Flat

Trustee Fee  4,000.00  
For the period: July 01, 2022 to June 30, 2023

Invoice Total:  4,000.00 

 4,000.00 

Satisfied To Date:  0.00 

Balance Due:

Terms: Payable upon receipt.  Please reference the invoice and account number with your remittance.
Our Tax ID Number is 95-3571558.  Please fax Taxpayer Certification requests to (732) 667-9576.
The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A is located at 400 South Hope Street - Suite 400, 
Los Angeles, CA 90071

Check Payment Instructions: Wire and ACH Payment Instructions:
The Bank of New York Mellon The Bank of New York Mellon
Corporate Trust Department ABA Number: 021000018
P.O. Box 392013 Account Number: 8901245259
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-9013 Account Name: BNY Mellon - Fee Billing Wire Fees
Please enclose billing stub. Please reference Invoice Number: 252-2481846

Billing Stub
Invoice Number: 252-2481846

Account Number:

Invoice Date:

Administrator: Caroline Cowart
Phone Number:

Amount:

01-Jul-22

 4,000.00 USD

01-Jul-22Cycle Date:

000000613828252D24818460000000000004000004

904-645-1919

BARTRAM15-A1

BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 
2015A-1



DOR       1

INVOICE

0
0
0
0
0
1

The Bank of New York Mellon
Trust Company, N.A.

BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT, C/O GMS, LLC.
ATTN: JIM OLIVER
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114 WORLD GOLF VILLAGE
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

252-2481847Invoice Number:

Account Number:

Invoice Date: 01-Jul-22
Cycle Date: 01-Jul-22

Administrator: Caroline Cowart
Phone Number:

Currency:

904-645-1919

BARTRAM-A2

USD

BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE REFUNDING 
BONDS, SERIES 2015A-2

TotalSubtotalRateQuantity Proration

Flat

Administration Fee  2,000.00  
For the period: July 01, 2022 to June 30, 2023

Invoice Total:  2,000.00 

 2,000.00 

Satisfied To Date:  0.00 

Balance Due:

Terms: Payable upon receipt.  Please reference the invoice and account number with your remittance.
Our Tax ID Number is 95-3571558.  Please fax Taxpayer Certification requests to (732) 667-9576.
The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A is located at 400 South Hope Street - Suite 400, 
Los Angeles, CA 90071

Check Payment Instructions: Wire and ACH Payment Instructions:
The Bank of New York Mellon The Bank of New York Mellon
Corporate Trust Department ABA Number: 021000018
P.O. Box 392013 Account Number: 8901245259
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-9013 Account Name: BNY Mellon - Fee Billing Wire Fees
Please enclose billing stub. Please reference Invoice Number: 252-2481847

Billing Stub
Invoice Number: 252-2481847

Account Number:

Invoice Date:

Administrator: Caroline Cowart
Phone Number:

Amount:

01-Jul-22

 2,000.00 USD

01-Jul-22Cycle Date:

000000613657252D24818470000000000002000000

904-645-1919

BARTRAM-A2

BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 
2015A-2
















	Agenda
	Minutes 07-14-22 SP
	Minutes 07-27-22
	IV. Resolution 2023-01
	VII. FY21 Audit Engagement Letter
	XII.A. Financials
	XII.B. Assmt Receipts
	XII.C. Check Register



